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Dear Mr. Morales Carrion: 

This is just a word to s~pleme9t my recent telephone 
conversation with Governor Munoz Marino I want you to know that 
we in~nd to recommend your name as an alternate delegate to the 
forthcoming Tenth Inter-American Conference at Caracas, and I 
feel confident that the Pr~sident will accept this recommendation. 
We hope that you will handle cultural matters for us at the 
Conferenceo 

Secretary Dulles and Under Secretary siDi th will head the 
Conference alternately. Among the other alternate delegates we 
eA.-pect to have Ambassadors Dreier and Bohan, Mr. William Sanders, 
now Counselor of Embass.y in Santiago, Chile, and General Edgerton~ 
head of the Export-Import Banko 

I do hope that you will be able to be with us thereo Please 
let us know if there are any difficulties from your viewpointo 

Sincerely yours, 
['f 

~!2r 
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Johri Mo Cabot 

The Honorable , 

AMC/mb 

Arturo Morales Carrion, 
Under Secretary of State, 

San Juan, Puerto Ricoo 
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